## **SGA Senate Meeting Minutes**

- The sixteenth meeting of the fifteenth Senate was called to order by Nathan Cherry at 5:00 pm on February 21th, 2017.
- The minutes from the last Senate meeting were approved by unanimous consent.
- President- Jay Todd Richey: The Attorney General will be on campus next week to discuss sexual assault on campus. A videographer has been found to film the #VoiceforJustice video.
- **Executive Vice President- Kate Hart:** We are in need of a female to serve on the University committee for athletics.
- Executive Vice President Kate Hart's appointment of Olga Shoyat as a Senator at Large is approved by unanimous consent.
- Chief Justice Cody Cox swears in Olga Shoyat as a Senator at Large.
- Administrative Vice President- Hannah Neeper: This is the last week for Org Aid. If you have a bill regarding scholarships, schedule an appointment with Hannah and Josh.
- Chief of Staff- James Line: No report.
- Director of Public Relations- Murphy Burke: No report.
- Director of Academic and Student Affairs- Josh Knight: No report.
- Director of Information Technology- Abhishek Bose: No report.
- Speaker of the Senate- Nathan Cherry: No report.
- Senate- Kara Lowry: No report.
- Academic Affairs- Stephen Mayer: The disabilities scholarship application will be up on the website tomorrow.
- Campus Improvements- Zach Jones: Working on making campus more accessible, safe, and funding departments.
- Legislative Research- Brian Anderson: No report.

- **Public Relations Morgan Wysong:** Will be tabling tomorrow from 1-5 in DSU. If you have any survey questions, let Morgan know.
- **Student Affairs Emily Houston-** The Jonesville scholarship is in the works. Student affairs will be meeting Monday at 5 pm.
- MyCampusToo Andi Dahmer- If you have any ideas for what Dr. Caboni's capital campaign money should go towards, let Andi know.
- Sustainability Savannah Molyneaux- Please fill out the sustainability scholarship from your email. If you have any suggestions for food vendors or performers for the Earth Day festival, let Savannah know.
- **SGA SAVES- Hizareth Linares:** SGA SAVES will have a table at the Greek Symposium on Saturday.
- University Committee Report- Luke Edmunds, Kate Hart: Emergency Management Committee- if you have any concerns about safety on campus, let Luke know; Student Life Foundation- the new dorm being built is on schedule. Student Research Council- the Student Research Conference is in need of volunteers, please let Mariah know if you are interested.
- Judicial Council Report- Cody Cox: Senators will not be expelled from Senate for missing their hour a week in the office. Please fill out Senate excuse forms within 24 hours of the meeting being missed. The next Judicial Council meeting will be March 6th.
- Student Speaker- Nick Conrad: The WKU E-sports match was broadcasted last night and 2700 people watched.
- Student Speaker- Kenan Mujcanovic: If you have any questions or concerns for any US Senators, let Kenan know.
- Unfinished Business
- Resolution 7-11-S
- Resolution 7-11-S is passed by unanimous consent.
- Announcement- Hizareth Linares: On February 28th, from 6:30-8:30, there will be an Immigrant Forum in DSU 2023.
- The meeting was adjourned at 5:30 pm.